

FILED

2018 JUN 21 PM 4:34

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA, FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CASE NO. *8:18 cr 296 T35 AAS*
21 U.S.C. § 844(a)

GUSTAVO ALBERTO VARGAS

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:

COUNT ONE

On or about November 29, 2017, in the Middle District of Florida, the
defendant,

GUSTAVO ALBERTO VARGAS,

did knowingly and intentionally possess a mixture and substance containing a
detectable amount of Dimethyltryptamine (DMT), a Schedule I controlled
substance.

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 844(a).

MARIA CHAPA LOPEZ
United States Attorney

By:

Stacie B. Harris
Stacie B. Harris
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Major Crimes Section

By:

Josephine W. Thomas
Josephine W. Thomas
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division